Minutes

April 4, 2006

5:00PM — HUB 310

Respectfully submitted by Senate Secretary Travis McCoy

I. Committee Meetings (20 minutes)

Committees met for 20 minutes prior to beginning the general senate meeting.

Il. Call to Order

Alex Kim called the meeting to order at 5:24PM

I1l. Approval of the Agenda

Dan Boirum moved to place R-12-26 as the first item under new business, and
place OA-12-5 as the fifth item of new business. Seconded. Objection.

The motion failed.

Alex Kim entertained a motion to place OA-12-3 as the final item of new
business.

So moved. Seconded. Passed without objection.

Andrew Everett moved to place R-12-26 as the second item under new
business. Seconded. Objection.

The motion failed.

Travis McCoy moved to approve the agenda. Seconded. Passed without
objection.

V. Committee Reports

Faculty and Administrative Affairs — The committee planned a committee
party

Academic Affairs — The committee discussed paper bill

Publicity and Outreach Committee — The committee discussed the
effectiveness of announcements

Membership Committee — The committee had no report

Campus Affairs — The committee discussed OA-12-5

Off Campus Affairs — The committee discussed the online commuter forum. It
was noted that the beta version is ready on the Senate forums.



General Affairs — The committee discussed R-12-31 and tabled it until next
week

V. Chair’'s Report

Alex Kim noted that the first ever marriage equality rally took place in the HUB
this afternoon. He thanked Karl Smith for his efforts with the event.

He noted that the Fair Trade Coffee Coalition has a new section on the Senate
forum.

He said the inaugural meeting on Qolors was this afternoon and that it was a
great accomplishment for the GBLTQ community

It was noted that next week was rape and sexual assault prevention week.
Events include the film Born Into Brothels would show on Tuesday in the HUB,
and a Thursday rally in red-square with Coach Romar.

Ted Stone noted that Tuesday at 4:30 next week would be a candidate info
session for the ASUW Board of Directors.

He recognized Sean Kellogg and Cammie Croft who attended the meeting.

VI. ASUW Presidential Privilege

Jon Lee noted that Lee Dunbar was at the North of 45" meeting.

VIl. Board of Directors Report

He said it was the last week to turn in applications for the position of Student
Regent.

He noted the position included full tuition payment and was the only voting
student on the Board.

He said the application was available at www.asuw.org

He said ASUW was going to hold the first ASUW Job Fair on Wed, April 5" from
11-2 on the HUB lawn.

Karl Smith noted that the Board of Directors created a commission for disabled
students.

He said the Board is looking into codifying the role of commissions in the
association.



He said Senate’s motion to put the Vice Chair on the Board of Directors has gone
through judicial and will be on the ballot this year.

Jon Lee said the President’s advisory commission would be on campus on
Friday and encouraged students to attend the meeting in the HUB in room 209B.

VIIl. Graduate and Professional Student Senate Report

Sean Kellogg said GPSS was considering a resolution to change their stance on
the 520 onramp issue.

Andrew Everett asked what the new position was on 1-520
Sean Kellogg said it called for support of the legislation.

IX. Orders of the Day

A. New Business

OA-12-5 An Act to Honor the U.S. Military in Irag

Travis Grandy, as chair of the committee that considered the legislation,
presented the resolution.

It was noted that the Membership Committee passed it with an
unfavorable recommendation.

Angie Wallace asked if it were feasible to form a committee and draw up
a proposal by the end of May.

Jon Lee said it would have to be presented to the UW Landscape
Committee and that no real action would be taken until the next fall.

Andrew Everett asked why the original legislation was modified into an
Organic Act.

Travis Grandy said it changed from calling for the creation from a
committee to the actual creation of such a committee

Angie Wallace asked about funding the project.
Travis Grandy said the issue would be addressed by the committee.
Travis McCoy moved to close debate. Seconded. Objection.

The motion passed.



R-12-29 A Resolution Admonishing the Discriminatory Military
Recruitment at the University of Washington

Bryce McKibben, sponsor of the legislation, presented the resolution.

It was noted the committee passed the resolution with a favorable
recommendation with a minority report.

Travis McCoy strongly encouraged senators to check the online Senate
forum to catch up on the extensive and informed debate that had taken
place there.

Max Wagner said he thought the issue of military recruiters and the DADT
policy were two different issues.

Bryce McKibben said the two were related as military recruiters were
forced to execute the DADT policy.

Mikhail Smirnoff asked if the whereas clause condemns military
recruiters’ presence on campus.

Bryce McKibben said it condemned their presence as they execute the
DADT policy

John Naughton asked if there was an operational definition of the
“pursue” clause in the DADT policy.

Bryce McKibben said that the clause is supposed to prevent individuals
from seeking out sexual preferences, but that it was being done anyway.
He said he would bring information to the next meeting.

Dan Boirum clarified that the full phrase was “Don’t ask, don’t tell, don’t
harass, don’t pursue”

Brandt Hofstetter asked if it was possible to change the resolution to
reflect the fact that individuals are punished for homosexual conduct, not
for being homosexual.

Bryce McKibben said it was going to have to be debated the close
correlation between orientation and conduct.

Brant Hofstteter said he thought the phrase “discrimination and attacks”
needed to be clarified.



Bryce McKibben said it was defined as physical or verbal harassment as
defined in the DADT policy.

Erin Shields asked what format the disclaimer policy would take.

Bryce McKibben said he thought the issue needed better defining, but
that the general idea was the posting of a placard next to recruiters.

Alex Kim asked if he thought such an act would violate any laws.

Bryce McKibben said that it wouldn’t, as the Supreme Court recently
ruled such acts were protected as freedom of speech.

Shawn Fisher asked if the legislation was against recruiters or the policy
they were asked to uphold.

Bryce McKibben said it was against the policy itself.

Mikhail Smirnoff asked about the University policy, specifically the parts
that seem to allow for the military to be on campus.

Bryce McKibben said when the legislation was written, there wasn't
enough research done on the matter. He said it has now been noted that
sexual orientation is not included in portions of the non-discrimination
policy. He said plans are being made for future resolutions to address the
issue.

Tyler Dockins asked what format a letter from the UW President would
take.

Bryce McKibben said it wasn’t specifically mentioned, but that it could
take the form of a speech or official letter and that he thought such details
were important to mention.

Dan Boirum asked what the intent was behind the “national security”
clause as it seemed to be somewhat contradictory.

Bryce McKibben said he hoped that the resolution would ultimately result
in recruitment coming back to campus in an open and accepting manner.

Mikhail Smirnoff asked how much effort was made to separate the DADT
and military recruitment issues.

Bryce McKibben said there wasn’t an effort made because they were
directly related and the recruitment efforts brought policies to campus that
were contrary to students’ morals.



Erin Shields asked if there were examples of similar actions at other
schools.

Bryce McKibben said he thought the issue had been taken up at several
law schools.

Shawn Fisher said the movement originated in the UC-Santa Clara.

Mikhail Smirnoff moved to close debate. Seconded. Passed without
objection.

Debate was closed on the resolution.

R-12-30 A Resolution in Support of the 2006 Hunger Cleanup

Melissa Aar, sponsor of the legislation, summarized the resolution.
John Naughton moved to amend the first ‘that’ clause to remove
everything after “2006 Hunger Cleanup”, and combine the two ‘that’
clauses. There was no second. The motion failed.

Travis Grandy moved to place the word “specifically” before “WashPIRG”
in the first ‘that’ clause. Seconded. Objection.

John Naughton said he wanted to move toward a more open statement
supporting the event, not the group.

Erin Shields asked what the intent of the ‘that’ clauses was.

Melissa Aar said she didn’t intend it to be a blanket endorsement of
WashPIRG.

Brent Ludeman moved to close debate. Seconded. Objection.

The motion passed.

The amendment passed.

Kyle Albert asked if the passage of the resolution would affect the event.

Melissa Aar said it was a national event, and that it would proceed
regardless.

Mikhail Smirnoff asked if Melissa Aar intended to use the resolution to
improve attendance at the event.



She said she did.

Ashley Miller noted that this was the only way WashPIRG asked for
ASUW support.

Brent Ludemen moved to close debate. Seconded. Objection.
The motion passed.
The resolution passed unanimously.

R-12-26 A Resolution Calling for a Memorial for UW Alumni awarded the
Medal of Honor

Andrew Everett, sponsor of the legislation, summarized the resolution.

He said his goal and intent was to honor all Medal of Honor winners who
graduated from the UW. He said he wanted to recognize their
achievements as being important and remember them.

Mikhail Smirnoff said he completely supported the resolution and went
above and beyond what the original resolution aimed for. He said students
should be proud to associate with such individuals, and that he thought it
was important to support such an effort.

Karl Smith said he had two issues to consider with this resolution. He
said his first issue was that it didn’t honor all of those who had sacrificed
their lives. He said the second issue was that it didn’t honor those who
had yet to be awarded a medal.

Tyler Dockins said there was precedent to honor those who are Nobel
Laureates, and that such an act isn’t unprecedented.

Lee Dunbar said he had spoken to Weldon Irig about the project. He
stressed that students might not agree with individuals who are giving to
the memorial, they should understand that such money is being entrusted
to the university. He said that as a result, it would be the UW community,
including students, who would say what it would look like.

Deidre Lockman said she thought the resolution had been hijacked from
its original purpose. She said those who had spoken against the original
bill have been harassed for expressing their opinions. She said it was
important for senators to realize that the current resolution had become a
political tool. She said the second issue of the resolution was what actual
purpose a memorial would serve. She noted that the Medal of Honor



recipients had still been honored with the highest honor possible in the
country, regardless of what action Senate took.

Sue Ordonez said that the important fact was that UW would be honoring
people who were part of the UW community.

John Naughton said he thought passing this resolution was inappropriate
given the current political climate. He said that aspects of peace should be
remembered, not war.

Shawn Fisher said he respected Andrew for his efforts with this bill, and
for bringing it back to Senate after having taken Senate’s opinon, adjusting
his resolution, and bringing it back to Senate.

Dan Boirum said he thought the resolution was very appropriate as the
UW traditionally has recognized impressive achievements of its students.
He said he strongly supported the resolution.

Travis Grandy moved to amend the resolution to replace the current ‘that’
clauses. Seconded. Objection.

He said the amendment clarified the original language while still honoring
those MoH awardees.

Travis McCoy asked if additional memorials would be erected in the
future if UW alumni were awarded the Medal of Honor, or if their names
would simply be added to the memorial.

Travis Grandy responded that their names would be added to the
memorial.

Angie Wallace moved to amend the amendment to state “THAT additions
or modifications be made to the memorial in honor of future UW alumni
recipients of the Medal of Honor upon arrangement of necessary funding.
Seconded. Passed without objection.

The amendment to the amendment passed.

Andrew Everett moved to strike the word “congressional” from
“Congressional Medal of Honor”. Seconded. Passed without objection.

Shawn Fisher said he liked the mention of the funding, but didn’t think the
use of the word “alumni” was what was intended.

Andrew Everett clarified it didn’t require individuals to graduate, only
attend UW.



Brandon Gregory moved to amend the ‘that’ clause from “bravest men”
to “bravest citizens”. Seconded. Objection.

Karl Smith asked if you had to be a citizen to serve in the military

It was noted that those who served did not have to be citizens, but could
not be awarded the medal of honor.

The amendment to the amendment passed.

John Naughton asked about the intent of the wording “the UW
produced”.

Andrew Everett said that he believed schools have a strong impact on
those who attend them.

Dan Boirum moved to close debate on the amendment. Seconded.
Passed without objection.

The amendment passed unanimously.

Mikhail Smirnoff said he thought the campus needed to get over the
initial scandal that took place over the original resolution.

Andrew Everett said he agreed with some points Deidre Lockman made.
He said the issue has expanded far beyond what he originally wanted to
achieve. He said he hoped Senators would vote with their conscious, and
not feel pressured by others.

Max Wagner said he supported the resolution as it was a worthy cause.
He said he thought it unfortunate how divisive the issue had become. He
said he thought Senate was above such problems. He said he agreed with
Andrew Everett that senators shouldn’t allow larger societal pressure to
affect their votes.

Joel Murray said the reputation of UW, ASUW, and the student body
were on the line.

Alex Kim noted that students are the people who are affected most by
Senate’s actions.

Cailin Magruder said she thought it possible to ignore the honoree’s role
in the military and consider them as men of great character. She said she
thought the University helped contribute to that.



Kyle Albert said he thought not passing the resolution would be a
negative thing for UW.

Sam Al-Khoury said Senate was playing the game they said they hated
by worrying about the politicization of the resolution. He said it should be
voted on based on its merits, nothing else.

Shawn Fisher moved to close debate. Seconded. Objection.

Division was called. The motion passed.

Debate was closed on the resolution.

Brent Ludeman moved was made for a roll call vote. Seconded.
Objection.

Alex Kim clarified the procedure for a roll call vote.

The motion passed.

A roll call vote was conducted.

The resolution passed. Roll Call votes are recorded in an appendix below.

Shawn Fisher moved to proceed to announcements. Seconded. Passed
without objection.

X. Announcements

Marley Blonsky noted RHSA elections were being conducted this week.
Students were encouraged to vote.

Lee Dunbar asked senators to contact him if they have any problems with
feedback regarding the meeting.

Xl. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 7:26PM



Appendix 1

First Name Last Name Organization Seat Committee  Yay Abstain
1 Chelsea Bergesen Pi Beta Phi Panhel 8 MEM
2 MJ Campbell Pi_Kappa Alpha Fraternity IFC 16 MEM ABSENT
3 Tyler Dockins IFC IFC Leadership MEM X
4 Jill Edwards Honors Croquet League MEM X
5 Casey Sedlack MC2- McCarty MC2 MEM X
6 Vanessa Vassall RHSA At-Large 9 RHSA 9 MEM ABSENT
7 Angie Wallace CORE MEM X
8 Leaf Ye RHSA At-Large 18 MEM ABSENT
9 ?Bueonnett) Zong ASUW Commuter 17 Commuter 17 MEM ABSENT
RHSA
10 Sam Al-Khoury RHSA Leadership CAC X
11 David Anderson RHSA At-Large 19 RHSA 19 CAC X
12 James Arnold HPC- Haggett's People Council HPC CAC X
13 Gilad Berenstein Alpha Epsilon Pi IFC 13 CAC X
14 | Daniel Boirum ASUW Commuter 43 Commuter 43 CAC ABSENT
15 Olgy Diaz VOX: Voices for Planned Parenthood VOX CAC ABSENT
16 Selma Dillsi Amnesty International CAC
17 | Ashleigh Flowers Commuter 13 Commuter 13 CAC ABSENT
18 KJ Frimpong Psi Upsilon Fraternity IFC 8 CAC X
19 | Tim Hatlen Lambda Chi Alpha Fraternity IFC 17 CAC ABSENT
20 Kurtis Heimerl Libertarians at the University of Washington CAC X
American Indian Science & Engineering
21 | Tyson Johnston Society CAC
22 Frank Kanekoa RHSA At-Large 6 RHSA 6 CAC ABSENT
23 Pratima Maharaj South Asian Student Association CAC ABSENT
24 Edward Marsh ASUW Commuter 36 Commuter 36 CAC ABSENT
25 John Naughton ASUW Commuter 42 Commuter 42 CAC
26 Rachel Obenchain Panhellenic E:ggeell'ship CAC ABSENT
27 | Kinsley Ogunmola RHSA At-Large 11 RHSA 11 CAC ABSENT
28 | Andrew Omahen UW Newman Center CAC ABSENT
29 Kelsey Peterson Chi Omega Sorority Panhellenic 9 CAC X
30 Patrick Pineda ASUW Pacific Islander Student Commission PISC CAC ABSENT
31 Ian Savage RHSA At-Large 8 RHSA 8 CAC X
Filipino American Student Association
32 | Taylor Simpson (FASA) CAC ABSENT
33 | Jason Sondhi UW Film Club CAC
34 | Gary Stute ASUW Commuter 28 Commuter 28 CAC X
35 Zach Tobin RHSA At-Large 1 RHSA 1 CAC X
36 George Trejo Alpha Tau Omega IFC 25 CAC ABSENT
37 Max Wagner Young Democrats CAC
38 Cailin Magruder Sigma Kappa Panhel 2 FAA X
Aspasia
39 | (Sia) Bartell RHSA At-Large 17 RHSA 17 FAA X
40 Nathan Beard Fijis IFC 27 FAA
41 Charles Cadwallader RHSA At-large 2 RHSA 2 FAA
42 Albert Chang ASUW Commuter 4 Commuter 4 FAA ABSENT
43 | Yongwook Choi College Republicans FAA X




44 | Jonathon Evans RHSA At-Large 4 RHSA 4 FAA X

45 | James Foxcurran ASUW Commuter 46 Commuter 46 FAA ABSENT
46 | Aaron Gimse ASUW Commuter 37 Commuter 37 FAA ABSENT
47 Magnus Gordon ASUW Commuter 11 Commuter 11 FAA ABSENT
48 Anthony Greer Delta lambda Phi FAA ABSENT
49 Jono Hanks RHSA MC2- McCarty MC2 FAA X

50 Bjorn Hess Sigma Alpha Epsilon Fraternity IFC 9 FAA ABSENT
51 Tri Le Kappa Alpha Order Fraternity IFC 10 FAA X

52 | Daniel Murdock ASUW Commuter 49 Commuter 49 FAA ABSENT
53 Rod Palmquist Ruckus FAA

54 Nicholas Price Delta Upsilon Fraternity IFC 24 FAA ABSENT
55 Erika Reinitz Habitat for Humanity FAA X

56 Joeseph Root Phi Eta Sigma Honor Society FAA X

57 Megan Sandoz Alpha Delta Pi Sorority Panhel 4 FAA ABSENT
58 Faezeh Talebi ASUW Commuter 39 Commuter 39 FAA X

59 [ Alvin Chen ASUW Commuter 1 Commuter 1 OCA X

60 Grace Amos Kappa Alpha Theta Sorority Panhellenic 12 OCA ABSENT
61 Dan Bellin Phi Kappa Sigma Fraternity IFC 15 OCA ABSENT
62 James Byers Lambda Chi Alpha Fraternity IFC 1 OCA X

63 Justin Chang ASUW Commuter 29 Commuter 29 OCA

64 Izak Elvrum ASUW Commuter 33 Commuter 33 OCA

65 Liliana Karelja ASUW Commuter 20 Commuter 20 OCA

66 Shantelle Knapstad ASUW Commuter 41 Commuter 41 OCA ABSENT
67 | Thomas Kooi ASUW Commuter 16 Commuter 16 OCA X

68 Kaleena Marchand ASUW American Indian Student Commission | AISC OCA ABSENT
69 Erin Masuda Earth Club at UW OCA X

70 Evan Roberts Sigma Chi Fraternity IFC 11 OCA ABSENT
71 Marcello Sgambelluri Psi Upsilon Fraternity IFC 28 OCA ABSENT
72 Jay Singh RHSA - TLHC TLHC OCA ABSENT
73 Linda Tomko ASUW Commuter 32 Commuter 32 OCA ABSENT
74 Kenny Umetsu Alpha Kappa Psi Professional Fraternity OCA ABSENT
75 Coley Veitenhans Delta Tau Delta Fraternity IFC 2 OCA ABSENT
76 Jesse Youckton Delta Upsilon Fraternity IFC 26 OCA ABSENT
77 | Yi Zhou Sigma Pi Epsilon Fraternity IFC 19 OCA ABSENT
78 Derek Hazen Sigma Chi Fraternity IFC 7 AAC X

79 Kyle Albert RHSA 15 RHSA 15 AAC X

80 | Nathan Bedle ASUW Commuter 45 Commuter 45 AAC X

81 Katheryn Burns Alpha Xi Delta Sorority Panhel 5 AAC X

82 Frankie Calkins Delta Upsilon Fraternity IFC 14 AAC ABSENT
83 Corie Cameron ASUW Commuter 47 Commuter 47 AAC ABSENT
84 Angelena Crown ASUW Commuter 19 Commuter 19 AAC X

85 | Gary Fox Delta Chi Fraternity IFC 5 AAC ABSENT
86 | Anna Gonzalvo ASUW Asian Student Commission AAC ABSENT
87 Alex Gwozda RHSA At-large 12 RHSA 12 AAC X

88 Lianna Hall Mortar Board AAC X

89 | Ashley Hamilton AIChE UW AAC ABSENT
90 [ Tim Harris Phi Delta Theta Fraternity IFC 24 AAC

91 Liz Hill Alpha Chi Omega Sorority Panhel 3 AAC X




92 Mariko Honda Alpha Pi Sorority Panhel 11 AAC

93 Ricky Jequinto RHSA At-Large 5 RHSA 5 AAC

94 Corey Kahler Tau Sigma Honor Society AAC ABSENT
95 Alex Kerchner Kappa Sigma Fraternity IFC 6 AAC

96 David Kim RHSA - TLHC TLHC AAC ABSENT
97 Xuan Le MAPS AAC

98 Vitaliy Pradun Speech & Debate AAC ABSENT
99 | Quinn Rotchford ASUW Commuter 25 Commuter 25 AAC ABSENT
100 | Jenny Serpa First Nations @ UW AAC ABSENT
101 | Sarah Stringer Alpha Gamma Delta Sorority Panhel 1 AAC

102 | Phyllis Ying SMAC- Stevens-Mercer Activites Council SMAC AAC

103 | Shawn Fisher ASUW Commuter 31 Commuter 31 GAC

104 | Melissa Aar Washington Public Interest Research Group WashPIRG GAC

105 | Laura Baird ASUW Commuter 26 Commuter 26 GAC X
106 | Mark Balmforth ASUW Commuter 27 Commuter 27 GAC

107 | Cartter Berg Beta Theta Pi Fraternity IFC 23 GAC ABSENT
108 | Brady Buskirk ASUW Commuter 18 Commuter 18 GAC ABSENT
109 | Leilani Diven Kappa Delta Sorority Panhel 15 GAC ABSENT
110 | Inigo Esteban ASUW Commuter 5 Commuter 5 GAC

111 | Andrew Everett RHSA At-Large 3 RHSA 3 GAC

112 | Paul Fleurdelys RHSA At-large 14 RHSA 14 GAC ABSENT
113 | Josh Hile Pi Kappa Phi Fraternity IFC 3 GAC ABSENT
114 | Brandt Hofstetter Army ROTC Student Association GAC

115 | Mara Lopez MECHa GAC

116 | Brent Ludeman ASUW Commuter 8 Commuter 8 GAC

117 | Ryan Malama Theta Chi Fraternity IFC 20 GAC

118 | Thera Martin Delta Gamma Sorority Panhellenic 10 GAC ABSENT
119 | Dolly Nguyen Zeta Tau Alpha Sorority Panhellenic 13 GAC ABSENT
120 | Josefino Sanchez ASUW La Raza Commission La Raza GAC

121 | Mikhail Smirnov ASUW Commuter 14 Commuter 14 GAC

122 | Karl Smith ACLU at UW GAC X
123 | Colin Thomas Right Turn GAC ABSENT
124 | Matt Traenkenschuh | Sigma Nu Fraternity IFC 18 GAC ABSENT
125 | Alexandrea | Valentine Delta Zeta Sorority Panhel 7 GAC ABSENT
126 | Wei-che Wang Taiwanese Student Association GAC X
127 | Anna Yun Chi Sigma Alpha GAC ABSENT
128 | Jerome McCuin RHSA - HA HA! PUB X
129 | Adam Brenneman ASUW Commuter 44 Commuter 44 PUB

130 | Felicia Cain Mixed Club PUB

131 | Kareem Cervantes RHSA At-Large 7 RHSA 7 PUB ABSENT
132 | Jason Cucovatz RHSA At-Large 16 RHSA 16 PUB

133 | Jessica Fishman Delta Delta Delta Sorority Panhel 6 PUB ABSENT
134 | Matt Fleming Chi Psi Fraternity IFC 22 PUB ABSENT
135 | Lindsey Grad ASUW Commuter 38 Commuter 38 PUB

136 | Christine Grayson Black Student Union BSU PUB

137 | Brandon Gregory RHSA At-Large 10 RHSA 10 PUB

138 | Niki Iglesias ASUW Commuter 7 Commuter 7 PUB

139 | Holly Jones RHSA - Mac City Mac City PUB




140 | Jessica Kang RHSA At-Large 13 RHSA 13 PUB
141 | Claire Kintanar ASUW Commuter 48 Commuter 48 PUB ABSENT
142 | Deidre Lockman ASUW Women's Action Commission ASUW WAC PUB

Lommers-
143 | Hannah Johnson RHSA - SMAC SMAC PUB X
144 | Bryce McKibben ASUW GLBTC GLBTC PUB X
145 | Kevin Merritt Tau Kappa Epsilon Fraternity IFC 12 PUB ABSENT
146 | Sue Ordonez ASUW Commuter 40 Commuter 40 PUB
147 | Dami Song Circle K PUB ABSENT
148 | Ted Stone ASUW Commuter 3 Commuter 3 PUB X
149 | Maria Vanushkina ASUW Commuter 34 Commuter 34 PUB ABSENT
150 | Sara Wilson RHSA - Mac City Mac City PUB
151 | Lee Dunbar ASUW President
152 | Hala Dilsi BOD Representative No Vote
153 | Jonathon Lee BOD Representative No Vote
154 | Alex Kim Senate Chair No Vote
155 | Erin Shields Senate Vice Chair
156 | Travis McCoy Senate Secretary
157 | Travis Grandy Senate Membership Coordinator
158 | Sean Kellog GPSS Representative ABSENT




